



Richard Littler

Art Director / Graphic Designer

Espoo, Finland

Web: rikudesigns.com

Email: rlittler81@hotmail.com

Date Of Birth: 15th Dec 1981

Chester, England, UK

Languages:

English (native)

Finnish (beginner)

About me:

Hi, I'm Richard, I have over 17 years experience working as art director and designer on print and digital projects, including branding, advertising, email marketing, animation, web design, photography and video production. I always welcome a challenge and enjoy working as part of a creative team.

Experience:

Ask for more details

Production Art Director

McCann, Helsinki, FI

Mar 2022 - Nov 2023

Graphic Designer

Brother UK, Manchester, UK

Feb 2015 - Jun 2021

Rossiter Media Ltd., Cheshire, UK

Feb 2007 - Dec 2014

Freelance Art Director / Graphic Designer

Dagmar, Helsinki, FI

2023 -

Aiven, Helsinki, FI

2023 -

Fogg&Associates, Cheshire, UK

Jan 2017 - Jun 2017

FK3, Liverpool, UK

Dec 2016

AKA North, Manchester, UK

Sept 2016

Stein IAS, Cheshire, UK

Apr 2015

Intern

Anvil Consulting, Cheshire, UK

Sept 2005

The Sequoia Group, Cheshire, UK

Jun 1997

Qualifications:

Glyndwr University, Wrexham, UK:

BA (Hons) Degree in Graphic Design

Jun 2005

Mid Cheshire College, Northwich, UK:

Higher National Diploma in Graphic Design

Jun 2003

Mid Cheshire College, Northwich, UK:

BTEC National Diploma in Art & Design

Jun 2000

Technical skills:

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Animate

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Audition

Adobe Firefly

Adobe Express

Adobe Dreamweaver

Microsoft Office

Adobe Premiere Pro

Google Slides

Adobe After Effects

Figma

Adobe Xd

Canva

Soft skills:

Creativity

Easygoing

Problem solving

Adaptable

Time management

Diligent

Client/Project management

Helpful

Interests:

Music

Travel

Movies

Nature/Walking

Photography

Motorbike riding